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What erosion control work is there to be done?
There is no described requirement for erosion control work.

Question Submitted: 1/7/2005

Item 832 Erosion Control is required by ODOT on all maintenance type projects. It is provided in the event a 

contractor establishes an equipment or materials storage area within the project area.  Supplemental Spec 832 

describes the work.

1Question Number:

This Application of Polyester Pavement Marking in District 11 Project includes reference 0001 item 832 Erosion Control.

Is the inclusion of this bid item an error?

Question Submitted: 12/14/2004 2Question Number:

Question Submitted: 12/14/2004

1. This Application of Fast Dry Pavement Marking in District 11 Project includes reference 0001 item 832 Erosion Control. Is the
inclusion of this bid item an error?

Your Answer:

A1) No. Item 832 Erosion Control is required by ODOT on all maintenance type projects.

COMMENT AND QUESTION:

ALL PAVEMENT MARKING PROJECTS ARE MAINTENANCE PROJECTS. THIS IS THE FIRST TIME ODOT HAS ADDED AN 
EROSION CONTROL ITEM ON A PAVEMENT MARKING PROJECT. WHAT EROSION CONTROL WORK IS THERE?

THERE ARE MANY TYPES OF EROSION CONTROL UNDER ITEM 832, YET THERE IS NO MENTION IN THE PROPOSAL 
OR PLANS (OR SPECIFICATIONS RELATING TO PAVEMENT MARKINGS) ABOUT ANY EROSION CONTROL. WHY 
WOULD YOU BID AN ITEM OF WORK THAT DOES NOT EXIST ON THIS PROJECT?

Question Submitted: 12/27/2004

This is taken from the ODOT Website:      Temporary Sediment and Erosion Control     Designer Note: This 

supplemental specification 832 will be provided on all projects along with supplemental specification 833. Provide 

proposal note 205 only as required
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Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:48:16 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


